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From: Jenkins Gareth
GI[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GARETH.JENKINS]
Sent: Fri 05/02/2010 2:04:52 PM (UTC)
To: Keeling David[i GRO ]; Allen Graham
(BRAO1! GRO
Subject: RE: Gareth Jenkins
Dave,

Yes, Dave Johns is a possibility.

I'm now feeling much better and expect to back to work as normal on Monday. The issue then becomes one of
prioritisation between these cases and my work on supporting HNG-X migration. That is clearly down to you and Alan

D’Alvarez to decide and not me!

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSU

i GRO

Welb: _hitp://uk. fujitsu.com

Fg Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Limited Street, London, WU 3BW

Fujit

ered in England n

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does

not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Keeling David

Sent: 05 February 2010 11:51

To: Allen Graham (BRAO1); Jenkins Gareth GI
Subject: RE: Gareth Jenkins

Is this something that Dave Johns could cover or are his skills in a different area?

Regards

Dave

David Keeling, Operations Director
Royal Mail Group Account

From: Allen Graham (BRAO1)
Sent: 05 February 2010 07:26
To: Jenkins Gareth GI
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Cc: Keeling David
Subject: RE: Gareth Jenkins

Thanks Gareth, | believe Dave Keeling was going for an extension due to our Technical Expert being sick.

Hope you are feeling a bit better this AM.

Graham Allen
Application Services — Post Office Account

FUJITSU
Lovelace Road. Bracknell, Berkshire. RG12 8SN.

Tel: or Internally i
Mobi GRO ! or internallyl GRO :

E-mail:i GRO i
Web: http://uk fujitsu.com

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office: 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Jenkins Gareth GI
Sent: 04 February 2010 15:59
To: Allen Graham (BRAO1)
Subject: RE: Gareth Jenkins

Graham,

I doubt if Allan would be comfortable with that. It isn’t really his area of expertise. One possibility is Chris
Bailey, but he’s not been that involved in the accounting side. Another possibility is Anne Chambers from
SSC, but | know she is very reluctant to get involved and in the past I've tended to front things up for her.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSY

Lovetace Road, Bracknell, Berkshive, RG12 88N

Tel: : GRO :I,wrm E GRO E

(Note

external number -

_http://uk fujitsu.com

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Fu e 22 Baker Street, Londor, WU 3BW
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This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. lts contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Allen Graham (BRAO1)
Sent: 04 February 2010 13:34
To: Jenkins Gareth GI
Subject: FW: Gareth Jenkins

Pl look into this but if you are on-line can anyone else do this?

Graham Allen
Application Services — Post Office Account

FUJITSU
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, B(312 8SN

GRO

E-mail RO i
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96086, Registered Office: 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. lts contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged.
Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: D'Alvarez Alan

Sent: 04 February 2010 13:31

To: Keeling David; Allen Graham (BRAO1)
Subject: RE: Gareth Jenkins

Dave,
Unfortunately Gareth went home sick yesterday and is still off. Not sure when he is likely to be back
so we might need to find an alternative person for the witness statement.

Graham,
Is there anyone that could prepare such a statement — [ was thinking Allan Hodgkinson as a
candidate?

Rgds

Alan D'Alvarez

Associate P&PM Academy

FUJITSU

Mob : | GRO i E-mail GRO i

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no. 96056. Registered Office: 22 Baker Street, London W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Keeling David

Sent: 04 February 2010 13:01
To: D'Alvarez Alan

Subject: Gareth Jenkins

Alan

Post Office has a forthcoming prosecution against a sub-postmaster at West Byfleet. Gareth Jenkins
is again being asked to act as expert witness and provide a report on a large amount of information.
Due to Gareths workload in support of the programme, he is struggling to complete the report. The
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Post Office Barrister can request an extension for Gareth to complete this which in itself needs Gareth
to have gone through the information, or Post Office can prioritise the programme or the legal case.

Can you gain a view of their prioritisation?

Regards
Dave



